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Dorothy,

The above well came on around 4/28/04 and continues to produce from the open hole
location 7182’ — 7269°.

Then we added more perfs in the Dakota @ 6972’ — 7144’ & also perf’d in the
Mesaverde @ 4707’ — 5127°. All perfs are open at this time.

On 7/1/04 1 e-mailed you and said to trash the C-104 for the open hole but this was in
error because the well has been producing from the open hole all of this time.

Please see the attached C-104s.

Sincerely,

Cherry Hl




